

APRIL 25th, 2013 CONSTITUENCY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF PIKE PLACE MARKET MEETING

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Tom Graham, Teagan McDonald, Sharon Mukai, Joan Paulson, Chris Scott, David Ghoddousi, Gloria Skouge, Betty Halfon, and Patrick Kerr.

Others: Ben Franz- Knight

The meeting was called to order at 6:45 p.m. Minutes for March 19th, March 28th and April 16th, 2013, were passed out. The first item of business was passing out Joan's letter regarding the request to City Council and the Mayor for extending the Urban Renewal Plan for another 40 years, not less, and having the members of the Constituency sign it before Joan will hand deliver the letter to the recipients herself.

The next item discussed was the agenda for the May 21, 2013 General Assembly Meeting. We need to form an Election Committee for the July elections, and after a discussion started by Teagan about her reaction to the Meet and Greet given by the PDA for public comment on the PC1-N development plans, Chris suggested that we invite a representative from the architectural firm to the May meeting. Teagan was not happy with the PDA still asking for input at this late stage of the development planning and she was critical of the displayed drawings as showing no further planning or a next step to be taken. It was not clear as to view blockage, and there was really no clear idea of what is going on in the PC1-N site.

Tom then suggested that PC1-N should be on the May agenda, and that monthly updates should start again. Patrick said that the views are blocked to the left but not to the south. Joan said that the blocking of the views from the North Arcade is inconsistent with the Mandate from 1974 when the City voted to save the Market. Tom suggested that the May agenda should place questions about view blockage to the general assembly at the meeting. David suggested the PC1-N site should be geared to support the existing businesses in the Market.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Sharon Mukai,

Secretary